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Sadhasivam K

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju
Sent: 11 December 2024 17:18
To: Sadhasivam K
Cc: Amit Singh; Samrat Narvekar
Subject: RE: POS for Chennai Satellite store. 

Please proceed. 
 

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 December 2024 16:00 
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: POS for Chennai Satellite store.  
Importance: High 
 
Dear Sir, 
              Please Attached Invoice POS and IOT  for New Subway at T4 Terminal  Kindly approve the Same to process. 
 
 
Thanks & regards 
Sadhasivam 
 

From: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 December 2024 15:48 
To: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: POS for Chennai Satellite store.  
 
Fyip  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 1:08:23 PM 
To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi 
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi 
<anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Sohail Khan <skhan@subway.in>; Mandar Tawde <mtawde@subway.in>; Paras 
Katariya <pkatariya@subway.in>; Lalit Chauhan <lchauhan@subway.in>; Saurabh Gautam <sgautam@subway.in>; K S 
Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Laxman Pawar 
<lpawar@subway.in>; dhruv.dutt@myndsol.com <dhruv.dutt@myndsol.com>; ashish.srivastava@myndsol.com 
<ashish.srivastava@myndsol.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: POS for Chennai Satellite store.  
  
Hi Noel, 
 
As discussed with Karthik, it is not in scope of projects  
 



2

How do we proceed  for payment pls guide as. 
 
@Swapnil Shejwal: pls check with IT in HO and coordinate with Noel for the same. 
 
This is urgent and important  
 
Thanks  
Amit K Singh  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 11:01:59 AM 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
<ashish.srivastava@myndsol.com> 
Subject: RE: POS for Chennai Satellite store.  
  
Dear Karthik/ Amit, 
  
Please have this processed immediately  
  
Thanks Regards, 
Noel Dias. 
DGM-Brand Development. 

 
  

From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>  
Sent: 10 December 2024 18:06 
To: Laxman Pawar <lpawar@subway.in>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; dhruv.dutt@myndsol.com; 
ashish.srivastava@myndsol.com 
Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup 
Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Sohail Khan 
<skhan@subway.in>; Mandar Tawde <mtawde@subway.in>; Paras Katariya <pkatariya@subway.in>; Lalit Chauhan 
<lchauhan@subway.in>; Saurabh Gautam <sgautam@subway.in>; K S Somasundaram 
<ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com> 
Subject: RE: POS for Chennai Satellite store.  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
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Please see attached POS and IOT invoices, please do the payment and let us know at earliest to get this dispatched.  
  

From: Laxman Pawar <lpawar@subway.in>  
Sent: 10 December 2024 16:50 
To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; dhruv.dutt@myndsol.com; 
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
<lchauhan@subway.in>; Saurabh Gautam <sgautam@subway.in> 
Subject: RE: POS for Chennai Satellite store.  
  
Hi Abdul, 
  
Kindly find the attached Proforma Invoice (PI). Once the payment is done, please share the transaction details 
so we can proceed the same. 
  
Also confirm the iot payment status. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Laxman Pawar 
For quick assistance on IT-related inquiries 
Connect to our support Team. 
Email id :- supportdesk@subway.in 
New IT Support Number: 079-69011382 
  

From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>  
Sent: 09 December 2024 04:35 PM 
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
<skhan@subway.in>; Mandar Tawde <mtawde@subway.in>; Paras Katariya <pkatariya@subway.in> 
Subject: RE: POS for Chennai Satellite store.  
  
Dear Team TFS, Details awaited. Please provide below information.  
  
Restaurant : 56933-1 
Address :  
GST Number :  
Billing Address :  
Contact Person :  
Contact Person Number :  
  
Please attached GST & PAN details.  
  
Regards, 
Abdul Baseer.  
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From: Laxman Pawar <lpawar@subway.in>  
Sent: 09 December 2024 11:52 
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
  
kindly share the FZE details for Proforma Invoice (PI). 
  
  
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
Sent: 08 December 2024 03:46 PM 
To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Sohail Khan <skhan@subway.in>; Laxman Pawar 
<lpawar@subway.in>; Mandar Tawde <mtawde@subway.in>; dhruv.dutt@myndsol.com; 
ashish.srivastava@myndsol.com 
Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup 
Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: POS for Chennai Satellite store.  
  
Dear Sohail,  
  
Please raise POS invoice for 56933-1 satellite store in chennai of TFs.  
  
Dear Dhruv, Please raise IOT invoice. 
  
Regards, 
AB 

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Sunday, December 8, 2024 2:53 PM 
To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in> 
Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh 
<amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan 
Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K 
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: POS for Chennai Satellite store. 
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Hi Abdul, 
  
Request you to kindly issue a subways POS for our upcoming Satellite store at Chennai. Kindly have the same 
send to Chennai at the earliest.  
  
Thanks Regards, 
Noel Dias.  
  
Get Outlook for Android 


